
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Redacted 

4/28/2014 8:38:06 AM 
'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' ('ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
tyr@cpuc.ca.gov (tyr@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Redacted 

I Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Shori, 
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)' 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov 
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Prolonged Exposure of Aboveground Plastic 
Service 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached is the signed affidavit confirming that notifications 
to the local authorities for the City of Mill Valley and the County of Marin were made 
regarding PG&E's April 25, 2014 self-report. 

Best Regards, 

Charles 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 9:45 AM 
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'; tyr@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: I Redacted ^ Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 

SB GT&S 0253554 

mailto:tyr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov


kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Prolonged Exposure of Aboveground Plastic Service 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is a self-identified non-compliance 
notification regarding prolonged exposure of an aboveground plastic service in the City of Mill 
Valley, Marin County. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Compliance 

Gas Operations | Pacific. Gas and Electric 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0253555 

mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

